COUNTIES OF HALDIMAND AND BRANT. xxiii

¢ No. 6 Co., Burrorn.—Edward Yeigh, Captan ; Claudius Byrne,
Lieutenant ; Stephen Wetmore, Ensign.

38tn BatraLioN “ GrRAND TrRUNE RaiLwavy Brioape’ RrrLes.

No. 1 Co., Brantrorp.—Thomas Patterson, Caplain; H. A. Pen-
fold, Lieutenant ; James Barker, Ensign.

No. 2 Co., Brantrorp.—Charles Gilbert, Captain; Frederick
Lund, Lieutenant; G. Clifford, Ensign.

No. 3 Co., Brantrorp.—Robert Larmour, Captain ; Wm. McLean,
Lieutenant ; Alfred Savage, Ensign.

—

WEST BRANT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION.

Thomas Grantham, Brantford, President; James Peatman, Brant-
ford, 1st Vice-President; Archibald McEwan, Mohawk P.O., 2nd Vice-
President ; Duncan McKay, Secretary and Treasurer.

Directors.—Thomas Maxwell, Daniel Parley, Paris ; Alanson Silver-
thorn, Brantford ; Erastus Benedict, Newport; A. Eddy, Scotland ;
Charles Chapin, Oakland ; Jacob Bingham, Burford

COUNTY OF BRANT FARMER’'S MUTUAL INSURANCE
COMPANY.

Hiram Capron, Esq., President

Directors.—Wm. Moyle, James Davidson, Daniel Anderson, Daniel
O’Neil, John Tenant, Wm. Mullen, James Campbell. James Max.
well, Secretary.

BRANTFORD AND NEWPORT SALT AND PETROLEUM
COMPANY. .

Robert R. Bown, President ; Lewis Benedict, Secretary.

Directors.—Messrs. Wilford Eadie, Wm. Phelps, James Ferris,
George Woodley, Andrew McMeans, John Minore.

SUMMARY OF THE STATEMENTS OF THE ASSETS, LI-
ABILITIES.. REVENUE, EXPENDITURE, &%c, OF THE
COUNTY OF BRANT, 1866.

The following sums are the aggregate of all the towns and town-
.ships in' the County as well as of the County itsel! as a separa{® cor-
poration :




